

SPEECH DAY 2022 CELEBRATING 146 YEARS OF EXCELLENCE

CONTENTS

01

School Vision, Mission & Values

02

Guest of Honour

03

National Day Awards 2021

03

Special Appreciation Awards 2021

03

Listening Educator for Advancement & Progress Award 2021

04

MOE Long Service Awards

05

VS Long Service Awards

06

Friends of VS Awards

07

Wong Hung Khim Top All-Round Student Award

09

Dr Ong Chit Chung Leadership Award

11

Victoria Pinnacle Award for Science

12

Ong Teong Pin Gold Award for Art and Design

14

Victoria Pinnacle Award for Humanities

15

Victoria Pinnacle Award for Bilingualism

16

Victoria Pinnacle Award for Mathematics

17

Legendary Teacher Award Santokh Singh History Awards

19

S R Nathan Old Victorians' Association Scholarships

21

Victoria Advisory Committee (VAC)
Awards for Academic Excellence

27

School Cultural Awards

28

School Distinguished Service Awards

34

School Subject Prizes

42

School Top Student Awards

44

GPS Sports Scholarships

45

MOE Regional Studies Programme Scholarships

47

CCA & Academic Achievements

49

National Anthem

50

Victorian Anthem

VISION

Every Victorian is a Gentleman, Professional and Sportsman who makes tangible contributions to his family, work, community and nation.

MISSION

To groom upright and balanced individuals with leadership qualities.

VALUES

Performance Excellence

Respect

Integrity

Discipline

Empathy

GUEST-OF-HONOUR



MG David NeoChief of Army, Singapore Armed Forces

MG David Neo enlisted in the Singapore Armed Forces (SAF) in 1996. He is a Commando Officer by vocation, and served his junior command tours in the Commando Formation. He was subsequently Commanding Officer of First Battalion, Singapore Guards, Commander of 2nd Singapore Infantry Brigade and Commander, 3rd Singapore Division. He also served as the SAF's Director of Joint Operations (J3), where he oversaw the

SAF's contributions to the national fight against COVID-19. MG Neo attended the Indonesian Army Command and Staff College (SESKOAD) in Bandung, Indonesia where he won both the Best Foreign Student and Best Thesis awards. He is also a graduate of the United States Army Ranger School.

MG Neo held various key appointments in the Ministry of Defence. He was Deputy Secretary (Technology), where he developed key technology, acquisition, procurement and logistics policies. As Future Systems and Technology Architect, he led MINDEF's research and development masterplanning, and advanced defence research priorities. As Head of the Joint Plans and Transformation Department of the SAF (J5) and Deputy Assistant Chief of General Staff (Plans) of the Army, he oversaw Strategic Planning, Capability Development and Resource Management.

MG Neo was awarded the SAF Merit Scholarship and graduated with a Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering (Honours) and Bachelor of Arts in Economics (Distinction) from University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign and a Masters in Operations Research from Stanford University, USA. He was also awarded the SAF Overseas Postgraduate Scholarship and Lee Kuan Yew Scholarship in 2012, and graduated with a Masters of Business Administration as a Sloan Fellow of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology.

In addition to his military appointments, MG Neo was the Programme Director of the Pioneer Generation Office, and the founding Group Chief of the Silver Generation Office in 2018. He also served as the Chairman of the SICUS committee, overseeing security and spectator management of National Day Parade 2008, and as Chairman of the Show Committee, overseeing the conceptualisation and organisation of the Show Segment of National Day Parade 2014. MG Neo also served as a director on the boards of several agencies, such as Defence Science and Technology Agency, Singapore Polytechnic, Temasek Defence Systems Institute, Advanced Material Engineering Pte Ltd, and Cap Vista Pte Ltd.

STAFF AND PARTNERS AWARDS

National Day Awards 2021

Ms Teo Jia Wen Commendation Medal

Mr Leo Hock Leng, Donald Long Service Medal

Mr Wong Liang Seng Long Service Medal

Special Appreciation Awards 2021

Mr Mohammad Omar Bin Commendation Medal

Mohamed Salleh

Mr Goh Khee Seng Long Service Medal

Listening Educator for Advancement & Progress Award 2021

Mdm Noorreny Bte Ham Kamsi Commendation

STAFF AND PARTNERS AWARDS

MOE Long Service Awards

Presented to staff who have served at least 5 years in the Education Service.

5 Years Mr Muhammad Johan Bin Mohd Ezran

5 Years Mr Muhammad Ithnin Bin Supangat

10 Years Mr Koh Ming Chye Kelvin

10 Years Mdm Sheryl Ong Swee Lee

10 Years Mdm Norlia Bte Ali

10 Years Mr Oei Kian Tiong, Gordon

15 Years Mdm Noorreny Bte Ham Kamsi

15 Years Mdm Ning Ying

15 Years Mr Cao Jianfeng

15 Years Mr Wong Wee Meng

20 Years Mr Chan Chow Hung

20 Years Ms Marliana Bte Mohamed Ramli

20 Years Mr Koh Chee Kiang

20 Years Mr Noor Sukhairan B Tugiran

25 Years Mr Zuraimi Bin Abdul Rahman

STAFF AND PARTNERS AWARDS

VS Long Service Awards

Presented to staff who have served at least 10 years in Victoria School.

10 Years Ms Chua Wai Yi

10 Years Mr Noor Sukhairan B Tugiran

10 Years Mdm Norlia Bte Ali

10 Years Ms Nur Fadhilah Binte Roslan Samat

10 Years Mr Wong Liang Seng

15 Years Mr Ong Qi Jun Raphael

15 Years Mr Su Ronghua

20 Years Ms Marliana Bte Mohamed Ramli

20 Years Mdm Wong Pei Thng Cheryl

20 Years Mr Zuraimi Bin Abdul Rahman

25 Years Mr Johari Bin Abdul Majid

25 Years Ms Lau Hui Bian

25 Years Mr Sng Yiam Kwee

STAFF AND PARTNERS AWARDS

Friends of VS Awards

Presented to alumni and partners who have contributed to school programmes and activities for at least three years.

Chinese Orchestra Lu Jietao

Boys' Brigade Ernest Cho

Boys' Brigade Timothy Lai

Mr Wong Hung Khim



Mr Wong Hung Khim attended Victoria School from 1954 to 1959 in the Tyrwhitt campus. He served as the Chairman of the Victoria Executive Committee (VEC) and Victoria Advisory Committee (VAC) from August 1979 to December 1996, with a few years break in between. During his tenure, Victoria Junior College was set up with the same school song and common features in the badges. Victoria School was also relocated from the Tyrwhitt campus to Kallang Bahru and finally at Siglap Link.

During his 31 years of distinguished public service, Mr Wong helped shape policies in the Ministry of Social Affairs and the Ministry of Labour. He was instrumental in building up major institutions such as the Port of Singapore Authority (PSA), Singapore Telecom (Singtel) and Singapore Bus Service (SBS). As the CEO of PSA from 1979 to 1987, Singapore grew to become the world's busiest port in terms of shipping tonnage. He was also the Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of Community Development from 1984 to 1987. In 1987, Mr Wong was appointed CEO of Telecommunication Authority of Singapore and he restructured and corporatized the statutory board to become the public listed company Singapore Telecom (SingTel). Mr Wong was then seconded to be the Chairman of Jurong Town Corporation (JTC) from 1993 to 1997. He was also the Co-Chairman of the Singapore-Suzhou Industrial Park Project for the first few years of its inception. In 1996, he received the Honorary Citizenship Award from the Suzhou Municipality of China for his contribution to the project.

Mr Wong used to stress the importance for Victoria to provide Victorians with an "Academic Excellence in Student All-Round Development". This balanced approach ensures that our students will have the necessary social skills to go with their intellectual prowess so that they'll be in a position to contribute to the nation, community, and our alma mater.

PINNACLE AWARDS

Wong Hung Khim Top All-Round Student

This award is the school's highest honour. It is presented to the most deserving Victorian in recognition of his outstanding achievements in curricular and co-curricular areas, distinguished service and leadership, and for embodying the spirit and virtue of a Victorian. The Top All-Round Student also has the honour of addressing his cohort as a Valedictorian.

Sponsored by VAC.



LIN JIANHENG BRISHEN (4G)

Leadership

- Debating & Oratorical Society Chairperson
- Student Council Vice-President
- Senior Peer Support Leader
- Peer Support Leader Executive Committee
- Class Monitor

Community

- School Orientation programme
- Victoria Challenae
- VIA projects
- Primary School Debate Open Adjudication
- Wits and Words Adjudication

Achievements

- Singapore Secondary Schools Debating Championships
- Australian National University Springs
- Debate Association Debating Championships
- Youth Debate Open
- Hua Yi Invitational Debate Championships
- ACJC Orator's Trophy
- World Scholars Cup
- A*STAR Science Award
- International Chemistry Quiz

- Singapore Young Physicist Tournament
- Bahasa Indonesia Speech Competition
- MOE History Talent Development Programme
- ASEAN Quiz (Singapore)
- Singapore History Day
- VELOCI-T Leadership Camp
- Havard Innovation Challenge
- VS Leadership Boardina Programme
- vs Leadership boarding Program
- EDGE Leadership Camp
- Peer Support Sessions
- VS Inter-House Cross-Country

Dr Ong Chit Chung



Dr Ong Chit Chung attended Victoria School from 1963 to 1968 in the Tyrwhitt campus. During his time in Victoria School, he was a Prefect, Chief Student Librarian, Editor of the student publication, "Fabrik" and Secretary of Glam House. He served as the President of Old Victorians' Association (OVA) from 1978 to 1980 and was the Chairman of the Victoria Executive Committee (VEC) and Victoria Advisory Committee (VAC) from 1988 to 2008. He gathered round him a Committee of enthusiastic Old Victorians and pushed for the creation of Victoria Junior College (VJC) in 1984. Under his guidance, VJC grew to

become one of the top colleges in Singapore. Dr Ong was also the driving force behind the plan to move VS to its present Siglap Link location and proposed the Victoria Integrated Programme (VIP) to the Ministry of Education which eventually led to the Victoria-Cedar Alliance.

Dr Ong was a military historian at the National University of Singapore before entering politics in 1988. He served in the Bukit Batok Constituency for two terms. In 1991, he was appointed Parliamentary Secretary for Ministry of Home Affairs and Labour. He was a Member of Parliament (MP) for Bukit Batok Group Representation Constituency (GRC) from 1997 to 2001 and Jurong GRC from 2002 till his death in 2008. During his twenty years in politics, Mr Ong also served as the Chairman for the Government Parliamentary Committees for Education, Defence and Foreign Affairs.

In memory of his selfless and tireless dedication to his alma mater, the Dr Ong Chit Chung Student Leadership Award is awarded to the best performing student for his service to Victoria School.

PINNACLE AWARDS

Dr Ong Chit Chung Leadership Award

This award is in memory of Dr Ong Chit Chung's many years of service to the Victorian family. It recognises the Victorian who most embodies the spirit of servant leadership to the school.

Sponsored by Mr Chow Weisi.



SCOTT LEE WEN ZE (4A)

Leadership

- Peer Support Leader President
- Student Council Vice-President
- Senior Peer Support Leader
- Class Monitor

Community

- School Orientation programme
- Victoria Challenge
- VIA projects

Achievements

- Singapore Junior Biology Olympiad
- Colours Award
- VELOCI-T Leadership Camp
- Havard Innovation Challenge
- VS Leadership Boarding Programme
- EDGE Leadership Camp

- Peer Support Sessions
- Singapore Athletic School Meet
- NSG Track & Field Championships
- Inter-House Track & Field Championships
- VS Inter-House Cross-Country

9 | nil sine labore 10 | nil sine labore

Victoria Pinnacle Award for Science



DYLAN YAO YAHYA (4F)

Achievements

- Singapore Junior Biology Olympiad
- Singapore Junior Chemistry Olympiad
- International Biomedical Quiz
- Singapore Science Challenge
- Nanyang Polytechnic Science and Technology Challenge
- Singapore Mathematical Olympiads Competition

- International Chemistry Quiz
- NUS Geography Challenge
- VELOCI-T Leadership Camp
- VS Leadership Boarding Programme
- EDGE Leadership Camp
- Peer Support Sessions

PINNACLE AWARDS

Mr Ong Teong Pin



Mr Ong Teong Pin attended Victoria School from 1946 to 1958 (since Primary 1) in the Tyrwhitt campus. He pursued an architectural course at the Singapore Polytechnic. He completed the Professional Diploma Course in Architecture in 1964 and was awarded the Palmer and Turner Prize. He became the Senior Planner at the Planning Department, Ministry of National Development in 1966. He was granted a Colombo Planning Scholarship to do a postgraduate course in town planning at the Civic Design Department, University of Liverpool, UK from 1968 to 1970. On completion of the course, he continued

as a Principal Planner at the Planning Department. In 1973, Mr Ong left public service to set up his private practice as an architect and town planner.

A staunch and constant supporter of Victoria School, Mr Ong served as the Chairman of the Victoria Advisory Committee (VAC) from 1985 to 1988. Inspired by his uncle, Mr Ong Eng Lian, who was the first President of the Old Victorians' Association (OVA) in 1941 till the 1950s, Mr Ong had on many occasions with the support of other Victorians, raised funds for the school. He continues to sponsor the annual award to encourage Victorians pursuing the field of Art and Design.

11 | nil sine labore 12 | nil sine labore

Ong Teong Pin Gold Award for Art & Design

This award is presented to the Victorian who achieved the best performance in the Art Elective Programme (AEP).

Sponsored by Mr Ong Teong Pin (class of 1958).



TEW CI YI ENOCH (4J)

Achievements

- Art Elective Programme (AEP) EXCO member
- AEP Exhibition (AEPE2021)
- Singapore Garden Festival
- Sovereign Art Foundation Students Prize

PINNACLE AWARDS

Victoria Pinnacle Award for Humanities

This award is presented to the most deserving Victorian who has excelled academically in the Humanities subjects (Geography/History, Literature and Social Studies) and achieved distinction in his pursuits.



LIN JIANHENG BRISHEN (4G)

13 | nil sine labore 14 | nil sine labore

Victoria Pinnacle Award for Bilingualism

This award is presented to the most deserving Victorian who possesses an excellent command of both his English and Higher Mother Tongue Language.



LIN JIANHENG BRISHEN (4G)

PINNACLE AWARDS

Victoria Pinnacle Award for Mathematics

This award is presented to the Victorian for his performance excellence in Mathematics and Mathematics-related competitions.



LIU JIANQI (4A)

Achievements

- Singapore Mathematical Olympiads Competition (Open Category)
- Singapore Mathematical Olympiads Competition (Senior Category)

15 | nil sine labore 16 | nil sine labore

Legendary Teacher Mr Santokh Singh



Mr Santokh Singh was the Discipline Master and Head of Department (Humanities) from 1988 to 1995. He was also the teacher-in-charge of the Hockey teams that produced several National players. He introduced Co-Curricular Activities (CCA) Leaders Council and Pastoral Care & Career Guidance (PCCG) to Victoria School and organised the first overseas field trip to Jogjakarta's Wanagama Reforestation campsite. His mentorship to the student leadership boards and dedication to develop the potential in his students, turning them around was inspirational to many Victorians. Reminding them to do the right thing at the right time and at the right place.

PINNACLE AWARDS

Santokh Singh History Awards

This award is presented to Victorians with the top academic results in the O-level examination and Integrated Programme in History subject.

Sponsored by a group of alumni since 2017.



JIAO PENGTAO (4A)



LIN JIANHENG BRISHEN (4G)

17 | nil sine labore 18 | nil sine labore

Mr S R Nathan



Mr Sellapan Ramanathan (S.R. Nathan) attended Victoria School from 1937 to 1940 in the Tyrwhitt campus. He is a Singaporean politician who was the sixth and longest-serving President of the Republic of Singapore. Prior to serving as head of state, he had a distinguished 40-year career in public service that took him through

the worlds of trade unions, security, and diplomacy. He was first sworn in on 1 September 1999. In 1999 to 2005, he was elected President in uncontested elections. In 2009, he surpassed Benjamin Sheares to become Singapore's longest serving President. His 12 year term ended on 31 August 2011.

Mr Nathan began his career in the Singapore Civil Service as a medical social worker in 1955. In 1962, he was seconded to the Labour Research Unit of the Labour Movement, first as Assistant Director and later as Director of the Labour Research Unit until 1966. He continued as a Member of its Board of Trustees until April 1988.

In February 1966, he was transferred to the Foreign Ministry. He served as Assistant Secretary and rose to be Deputy Secretary before being appointed Deputy Secretary of the Ministry of Home Affairs in January 1971. On 6 August of the same year, Mr Nathan moved to the Ministry of Defence where he was Director of the Security and Intelligence Division (SID). In the Laju incident on 31 January 1974, members of the terrorist Japanese Red Army (JRA) bombed petroleum tanks on Pulau Bukom off the coast of Singapore; Mr Nathan was among a group of government officers who volunteered to be held hostage by the JRA to secure the release of civilian hostages. In 1975, he was awarded the Meritorious Service Medal.

In February 1979, Mr Nathan returned to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and become its First Permanent Secretary until February 1982, when he left to become the Executive Chairman of The Straits Times Press (1975) Ltd, the predecessor of Singapore Press Holdings.

PINNACLE AWARDS

From 1983 to April 1988, Mr Nathan was Chairman of the Hindu Endowments Board. He was a founding member of SINDA, the Singapore Indian Development Association, and its Term Trustee until August 1999.

In April 1988, Mr Nathan was appointed Singapore's High Commissioner to Malaysia, and in July 1990, he became Ambassador to the United States of America, where he served until June 1996. On his return, Mr Nathan was made Ambassador-at-Large and was concurrently Director of the Institute of Defence and Strategic Studies (IDSS) at the Nanyang Technological University. He resigned as Ambassador-at-Large and Director of IDSS on 17 August 1999, and was asked to run for president in Singapore's second presidential election.

"Nil Sine Labore is a very important message, that you may not be the best but with labour, you will succeed. Whether you succeed or fail, it's all because of labour. Making the judgement is yours."

SR Nathan Old Victorians' Association (OVA) Scholarships



LAVANYA GANESAN MOGHANA ESHVAR (4F)

19 | nil sine labore 20 | nil sine labore

VAC Awards for Academic Excellence

Presented to students who have achieved excellent results in the previous year's GCE O-Level Examination or in the VCA Integrated Programme.

L1R5 - 6

Gary Axel Muliyono	4A
Guan Ronghao	4A
Jiao Pengtao	4A
Juan Zibo	4A
Liu Chenyi	4A
Liu Jianqi	4A
Muhammad Nor Akmal Bin Ismail	4A
Nikhil Chandra Rajesh Kanchi	4A
Raja Nitish	4A
Tran Thai Son	4A
Sean Ng Seow Chong	4B
Yeang Yue Chern	4B
Heng Zi Xiang	4C
Alvin Lim Chuen Long	4D
Avan Lim Jing Hui	4D
Hoon Tien Tiang	4D
Hu Qiwei	4D
Ng Yee Teck	4D
Phan Kang Xun	4D
Sutharson S/O Uthiyasurian	4D
Caellan Gabriel Goh	4E
Han Tha Ti	4E

STUDENT AWARDS

VAC Awards for Academic Excellence

L1R5 - 7

Eason Kang Jun Yi	4A
Feng Jiazhen	4A
Loo Zhi Ting	4A
Nelson Alonso Tsai	4A
Rahul Bhumikanth Amsavalli	4A
Scott Lee Wen Ze	4A
Ng Ding Li, Shaun	4B
Foo Tee Yen Matthew	4C
Lim Han Zheng, Joshua	4D
Lim Xuan Yu	4D
Mohamed Khidir Bin Mohamed Hanes	4D
Ryan Ang Tze Yuan	4D
Tay Meng Wee, Kevin	4D
Caleb Anasarias Chew Soon Lee	4E
Foo Fang Jun	4E
Gareth Phua Wee Kiat	4E

21 | nil sine labore 22 | nil sine labore

VAC Awards for Academic Excellence L1R5 - 8

Chiang Yu Hin	4A
Luke Tan	4B
Cheng Xu De	4C
Hsu Ruei Chen	4C
Paul Bradley Chong Ka Shing	4C
Ang Jing Xiang Trumann	4D
How Song Yee Jovan	4D
Lloyd Wang	4D
Ngan Ka Chun	4D
Sherwyn Sim	4D
Tan Kai Han, Ryan	4D
Chan Wei Lun Ethan	4E

STUDENT AWARDS

VAC Awards for Academic Excellence

GPA - 4.0

Lim You Heng	4F
Low Xin Fatt, Raphael	4F
Ong Shao En, Benjamin	4F
Owen Lee Shi Wen	4F
Tan Zu En Joel	4F
Tew Ci Yi Enoch	4F
Lo Tian Walker John	4G
Loy Xing Hao	4G
Quek Yee Shian Jonathan	4G
Tan Yok Ray	4H
Tan Zhong Sing	4H
Dylan Gan Shihan	4 J
Dylan Yao Yahya	4 J

24 | nil sine labore

VAC Awards for Academic Excellence

GPA - 3.92

Cheng Cong Yu	4F
Daniel Wee Teck Jin	4F
Ian Tan	4F
Jozef Clement Tan	4F
Merwin Loo Yi Rui	4F
Angadveer Singh Bhatia	4G
Jethro J Tan	4G
Lin Jianheng Brishen	4G
Chang Tze Hung	4H
Liew Ming Han Javen	4H
Sim Zi Han	4H
Keong Ri Kang	4 J
Selvakumar Atheeshan	4J

STUDENT AWARDS

VAC Awards for Academic Excellence

GPA - 3.83

Chan Chi Kin	4F
Harshin Korroth	4F
Lua Jun Lin, Caden	4F
Murugan Hari Sharabesh	4F
Poh Jun Ee	4F
Rahul Gownahalli Suresh	4F
Venugopal Sathyanarayanan Jithesh	4F
Ayaan Khalid	4H
Nicholas Lim How Ran	4H
Ren Jiadong	4H
Yong Shao Jie, Isaac	4H
Devan Varun	4J
Fang Ye	4J
Goh Kai Zhe, Dave Benedict	4J
Kim Seongyun	4J
Sekkappan Sriraman	4J
Tioh Jing Kai	4J

25 | nil sine labore 26 | nil sine labore

School Cultural Awards

Awarded to Victorians of the graduating cohort who demonstrated exceptional leadership qualities and achievements in Chinese Orchestra, Choir, Concert Band and English Drama.

Dylan Yao Yahya Chinese Orchestra 4J

Loo Zhi Ting 4A Choir

Cheng Cong Yu 4F Concert Band

Muhammad Hariz Ardianto 41 English Drama

STUDENT AWARDS

Pang Yew Yi Jordan

School Distinguished Service Awards

Awarded to Victorians of the graduating cohort who demonstrated exceptional leadership qualities and achievements in the CCA and/or leadership board.

Aslam Abdullah Idris	4A	National Police Cadet Corps
Chai Shong Hui, Benedict	4A	Chinese Orchestra
Giauw Sen Lan, Kenneth	4A	Red Cross
Lim Yan Shang	4A	Peer Support Board, Scouts
Loo Zhi Ting	4A	Choir
Muhammad Nor Akmal Bin Ismail	4A	Peer Support Board
Nikhil Chandra Rajesh Kanchi	4A	Cricket
Raja Nitish	4A	Cricket
Scott Lee Wen Ze	4A	Peer Support Board & Senior Leader
Shawn Ong Yu Xuan	4A	Chinese Orchestra
Teo Sheng Joon	4A	Red Cross
Beck Low Zi Hon	4B	Volleyball
Danish Irfan Bin Irwan	4B	Football
Ho Ling En Gabriel	4B	National Cadet Corps (Land)
Joshua Ong Zhuo Wen	4B	Boys Brigade
Lee Li Tang	4B	Wushu
Lukman Bukhari Bin Kamarudin	4B	Concert Band
Mark Zi Le Dave	4B	Chess Club
Muhammad Dani Amsyar Bin Abdul Rahman	4B	National Cadet Corps (Sea), Peer Support Board & Senior Leader
Muhammad Danial Husaini Bin Mohammed Nafis	4B	National Cadet Corps (Land)
Ng Ding Li Shaun	4B	Volleyball
Owen Cham Zhishen	4B	Tennis

Table Tennis

4B

School Distinguished Service Awards

Sean Ng Seow Chong	4B	National Cadet Corps (Sea)
Teo Chen Xi	4B	Monitors' Council
Caleb Tan Le Xiong	4C	Track & Field
Cheng Xu De	4C	Audio Visual Club
Chin Xing Wu Daryl	4C	Floorball
Chow Cheng Jun, Ray	4C	Hockey
Dylan Wong Choon Keat	4C	Hockey
Elijah Quek Ruixuan	4C	Hockey
Foo Tee Yen Matthew	4C	Scouts
Heng Zi Xiang	4C	Choir
Hsu Ruei Chen	4C	Chinese Orchestra
Kendrick Koo Cheng Eu	4C	Badminton
Lam Zi Hou	4C	Floorball
Low Seng Hng Ethan	4C	Wushu
Noah Johannes Klomp	4C	Football
Nur Irfan Alim Bin Muhammad Nur Alim	4C	Hockey
Tan Jun Ern Kean	4C	Track & Field
Tan Yen Cheh Cayden	4C	National Police Cadet Corps
Yasir Ibn Nizamudin	4C	Football
Yew Yong Shen, Leonard	4C	Tennis
Alvin Lim Chuen Long	4D	Concert Band
Ang Jing Xiang Trumann	4D	National Cadet Corps (Land)
Goh Ying Jie, Brandon	4D	Choir
Hoon Tien Tiang	4D	Peer Support Board & Senior Leader
Hu Qiwei	4D	Scouts
Lim Han Zheng, Joshua	4D	Prefectorial Board & Senior Leader

STUDENT AWARDS

School Distinguished Service Awards

Lui Sherng Hng	4D	Chinese Orchestra
Ngan Ka Chun	4D	Table Tennis
Phan Kang Xun	4D	National Cadet Corps (Land) & Prefectorial Board
Sutharson S/O Uthiyasurian	4D	Floorball
Tay Meng Wee, Kevin	4D	National Police Cadet Corps
Travis Koh Heng Kai	4D	Prefectorial Board & Senior Leader
Chan Wei Lun Ethan	4E	Peer Support Board
Christian Lam Yong Kei	4E	Table Tennis
Han Tha Ti	4E	Scouts
Koh Zi Han Hayden	4E	Cross Country
Chan Chi Kin	4F	Scouts, Prefectorial Board & Senior Leader
Cheng Cong Yu	4F	Concert Band
Ethan Seow Zheng Kang	4F	National Cadet Corps (Land)
Ethan Teoh Yik Chee	4F	National Police Cadet Corps
Jozef Clement Tan	4F	Shooting
Lim You Heng	4F	Concert Band & Prefectorial Board
Lua Jun Lin, Caden	4F	Scouts & Senior Leader
Mok Ji Yeong	4F	Chess Club
Murugan Hari Sharabesh	4F	Scouts
N Nachiappan	4F	Red Cross
Poh Jun Ee	4F	Chinese Orchestra
Rahul Gownahalli Suresh	4F	Cricket
Tan Jun Jia Jed	4F	National Cadet Corps (Sea), Prefectorial Board & Senior Leader

School Distinguished Service Awards

Tan Zu En Joel	4F	Prefectorial Board & Senior Leader
Tew Ci Yi Enoch	4F	Track & Field
Venugopal Sathyanarayanan Jithesh	4F	Prefectorial Board
Aris Haiquel Zulkarnain	4G	Scouts
Chu Yan Cheen	4G	National Cadet Corps (Sea)
Ihsan Nuruddyn Bin Azhman	4G	National Police Cadet Corps
Isaac Tam Meng Hin	4G	Concert Band
Jaden Tng Sheng Feng	4G	Cross Country
Jethro J Tan	4G	Debating And Oratorical Society & Peer Support Board
Joel Ng Wei En	4G	English Drama
Jonathan Quek Yee Shian	4G	Track & Field
Lin Jianheng Brishen	4G	Debating And Oratorical Society, Peer Support Board & Senior Leader
Lo Tian Walker John	4G	Sailing, Peer Support Board & Senior Leader
Loy Xing Hao	4G	Peer Support Board
Ong Jin Hui Javier	4G	Sailing
Ayaan Khalid	4H	Cricket
Chang Tze Hung	4H	Boys Brigade
Daniel Ng Tze Yi	4H	Boys Brigade
Hsieh Chi Tung	4H	Chinese Orchestra
Koh Zheng Yang, Jordan	4H	Track & Field
Liew Ming Han Javen	4H	Prefectorial Board
Ng Ka Wei	4H	Table Tennis

STUDENT AWARDS

School Distinguished Service Awards

Ryan Woo	4H	National Police Cade Prefectorial Board & Leader	• •
Sarvesh Srinivasan	4H	Infocomm Club & Pref Board	^f ectorial
Sim Zi Han	4H	National Police Cade	t Corps
Tan Yok Ray	4H	Photography & Prefe Board	ctorial
Tan Zhong Sing	4H	Badminton	
Wang Junsheng	4H	Table Tennis	
Yap Zheng Yang	4H	Volleyball	
Yong Shao Jie, Isaac	4H	Choir	
Zakk Rehmen Izwan	4H	Concert Band	
Bryan Loy Kang Yu	41	National Cadet Corp	s (Sea)
Damien Chin Yong Wen	41	Peer Support Board & Leader	& Senior
Dylan Low Tze Kai	41	National Cadet Corp	s (Sea)
Ezra Ho Tao Jer	41	Concert Band	
Hadap Shripad Sandeep	41	National Cadet Corp	s (Land)
Isaac Kuah Yijie	41	Choir	
James Reginald Wong Weizhong	41	English Drama	
Josh Kong Jun Han	41	Concert Band	
Khoo Shi Jay, Zachary	41	Sailing	
Mohammad Jazli Bin Jaafar	41	Football	
Muhammad Hariz Ardianto	41	English Drama	
Sean Jiang Qiuxiang	41	Shooting	
Tan E-Dan	41	Wushu	
Zachary Chua Rui Feng	41	Tennis	
Anas Bin Abdullah Baeesa	4 J	Floorball	
Asher Ooi Zi Yang	4 J	Choir	32 nil sine labore

School Distinguished Service Awards

Dsouza Russell	4 J	National Cadet Corps (Land)
Dylan Gan Shihan	4 J	Photography, Prefectorial Board & Senior Leader
Dylan Yao Yahya	4J	Chinese Orchestra
Goh Kai Zhe, Dave Benedict	4 J	National Cadet Corps (Sea)
Lohithaaksha Praburam	4 J	Boys Brigade
Muhammad Ryan Sei Bin Muhammad Yazid	4J	Sailing
Ong Jing Ming Benson	4 J	Scouts & Senior Leader
Selvakumar Atheeshan	4 J	Prefectorial Board
Tan Han Yang Dominic	4 J	Track & Field
Tristan Sim Kai	4 J	Infocomm Club

SCHOOL ACADEMIC AWARDS

School Subject Prizes - Secondary 1

English Language	Tan Toh Kheng (Chen Tuqing)	1A
Higher Chinese	Teo Yu Hong	1D
Higher Malay	Rais Adeeb Bin Taufek	1 B
Higher Tamil	Kumaresan Sivaram	1E
Chinese	Chua Zhe Yu Darius	1D
Malay	Muhammad Aiman Bin Mohamad Fadzil	1E
Elementary Mathematics	Kim Taewoo	1E
Science	Tay Wei Le, Alvon (Zheng Weile)	1 B
Geography	Nor Adam Tan Bin Mohamad Andy Tan	1A
History	Rahish Rauther	1 B
English Literature	Tyler Vaithilingam	1D
Bahasa Indonesia	Sanjay Ashokkumar	1A
Malay Special Program	Nor Adam Tan Bin Mohamad Andy Tan	1A
Art	Chua Zhe Yu Darius	1D
Design & Technology	Kim Taewoo	1 E
Food & Consumer Education	Adwin Lau Yu Tan (Liu Yutan)	1D

33 | nil sine labore 34 | nil sine labore

School Subject Prizes - Year 1

English Language	Shih Henry	1G
Higher Chinese	Loh Ming Zhe Marc	1G
Higher Malay	Muhammad Musta'ln Bin Mohamad Hizahar	1 H
Higher Tamil	Shanmugaraja Tilak	1F
Elementary Mathematics	Gerard Jofi	1F
Science	Gerard Jofi	1F
Geography	Shih Henry	1G
History	Gerard Jofi	1F
English Literature	Gerard Jofi	1F
Bahasa Indonesia	Trevor Tan Guan Rui	1F
Malay Special Program	Tan Kyi Hahn, Asher	1F
Art Elective Programme	Ahmad Ihsan Bin Ahmad Kamal	1 J

SCHOOL ACADEMIC AWARDS

School Subject Prizes - Secondary 2

English Language	Tay Kai Jet	2C
Higher Chinese	Kwan Kang Sin	2C
Higher Malay	Ahmad Munthaha Sriwaluya	2C
Higher Tamil	Michael Praveen Johnson Allen Jeffrey	2B
Chinese	Sim Jing Jie Gabriel	2C
Elementary Mathematics	Hemanth Narayan	2C
Science	Kwan Kang Sin	2C
Geography	Dagli Vihaan Jinesh	2C
History	Kwan Kang Sin	2C
English Literature	Jyreh Ang	2D
Bahasa Indonesia	Kai David Wee	2A
Malay Special Program	Divyansh Jain	2A
Art	Poh Joash	2C
Design & Technology	Tristan Ong Cheng Kiat	2A
Food & Consumer Education	Nicholas Ho Wei Liang	2D

35 | nil sine labore 36 | nil sine labore

School Subject Prizes - Year 2

English Language	Chua Zong Xun Mark	2H
Higher Chinese	Asher Teoh Lek Chong	2F
Higher Malay	Mohammad Akram Bin Mohammad Fairuz	2F
Higher Tamil	Balamurugan Vishwa	2F
Elementary Mathematics	Brighton Leong Yu Xi	2F
Science	Asher Teoh Lek Chong	2F
Geography	Goh Yu Hern	2G
History	Ting Xuan Fu Nigel	2F
English Literature	Chua Zong Xun Mark	2H
Bahasa Indonesia	Abhiraj Saxena	2F
Art Elective Programme	David Tan Xuan	2J

SCHOOL ACADEMIC AWARDS

School Subject Prizes - Secondary 3

English Language	Gareth Tan Yi Rui	3E
Higher Chinese	Chen Wai Lap	3A
Higher Malay	Muhammad Shafik Bin Sukry	3D
Higher Tamil	Kumaresan Jeyasarathi	3D
Chinese	Gareth Tan Yi Rui	3E
Additional Mathematics	Jayden Ng Wen Kang	3A
Elementary Mathematics	Lam Joon Kiat Ignatius	3D
Biology	Hsu Ethan Jhih Cheng	3A
Chemistry	Jayden Ng Wen Kang	3A
Physics	Hsu Ethan Jhih Cheng	3A
Humanities (Social Studies, History)	Jayden Ng Wen Kang	3A
Humanities (Social Studies, Geography)	Kayance Chen Xing Yu	3D
Geography	Papangkorn Wangchochedkun	3A
Malay Special Program	Lim Yi Yang Alden	3E
Exercise & Sports Science	Ezra Satchy	3C

37 | nil sine labore 38 | nil sine labore

School Subject Prizes - Year 3

English Language	Ng Yan Heng Reyes	31
Higher Chinese	Wei Hongpeng	31
Higher Malay	Aufal Aufiya	3F
Higher Tamil	Govindaraju Abinesh	3F
Integrated Mathematics	Veniko Borislavov Belinski	3G
Biology	Aufal Aufiya	3F
Chemistry	Veniko Borislavov Belinski	3G
Physics	Veniko Borislavov Belinski	3G
Geography	lyer Manas Vishwesh	3H
History	Zachary Ng Zhi Kai	3F
English Literature	Wang Ray Kit	3F
Bahasa Indonesia	Vittorino Lim Shi Jie	3F
Art Elective Programme	Loic Lee Ming Hao	31

SCHOOL ACADEMIC AWARDS

School Subject Prizes - Secondary 4

English Language	Lim Yan Shang	4A
Higher Chinese	Jiao Pengtao	4A
Higher Malay	Muhammad Nor Akmal Bin Ismail	4A
Higher Tamil	Vaidyanathan Akash	4D
Chinese	Joshua Chiew Chee Yiu	4A
Additional Mathematics	Alvin Lim Chuen Long	4D
Elementary Mathematics	Phan Kang Xun	4D
Chemistry	Phan Kang Xun	4D
Biology	Ng Yee Teck	4D
Physics	Phan Kang Xun	4D
Combined Science	Muhammad Rashdan Bin Jasri	4E
Humanities (Social Studies, History)	Jiao Pengtao	4A
Humanities (Social Studies, Geography)	Phan Kang Xun	4D
Geography	Yeang Yue Chern	4B
English Literature	Koh Zi Han Hayden	4E
Exercise & Sports Science	Lam Zi Hou	4C

39 | nil sine labore 40 | nil sine labore

School Subject Prizes - Year 4

English Language	Lin Jianheng Brishen	4G
Higher Chinese	Loy Xing Hao	4G
Higher Malay	Ihsan Nuruddyn Bin Azhman	4G
Higher Tamil	Veangadanath Shankar	4F
Chinese	Matthias Hoe Rui Yang	4H
Integrated Mathematics	Lim You Heng	4F
Chemistry	Ong Shao En, Benjamin	4F
Biology	Dylan Yao Yahya	4 J
Physics	Tew Ci Yi Enoch	4F
History	Lin Jianheng Brishen	4G
Geography	Lin Jianheng Brishen	4G
Bahasa Indonesia	Lin Jianheng Brishen	4G
Art Elective Programme	Tew Ci Yi Enoch	4F

TOP STUDENT AWARDS

First In Standard

Year 1	Loh Ming Zhe Marc	1G
Year 2	Asher Teoh Lek Chong	2F
Year 3	Veniko Borislavov Belinski	3G
Year 4	Lim You Heng	4F
Secondary 1	Kim Taewoo	1E
Secondary 2	Kwan Kang Sin	2C
Secondary 3	Hsu Ethan Jhih Cheng	3A
Secondary 4	Phan Kang Xun	4D

Second In Standard

Damien Soon En Tse	1 J
Chua Zong Xun Mark	2H
Aufal Aufiya	3F
Dylan Yao Yahya	4 J
Maheshwari Zubin	1C
Dagli Vihaan Jinesh	2C
Jayden Ng Wen Kang	3A
Jiao Pengtao	4A
	Chua Zong Xun Mark Aufal Aufiya Dylan Yao Yahya Maheshwari Zubin Dagli Vihaan Jinesh Jayden Ng Wen Kang

41 | nil sine labore 42 | nil sine labore

TOP STUDENT AWARDS

Third In Standard

Year 1	Joshua Lim Qian Yi	1F
Year 2	Phua Tai Yong Matthew	2J
Year 3	Pornsirianant Thanop	3F
Year 4	Tan Zhong Sing	4H
Secondary 1	Chua Zhe Yu Darius	1D
Secondary 2	Frederic Angels Baradhan	20
Secondary 3	Wong Choong Yin	3A
Secondary 4	Owen Cham Zhishen	4B

TOP STUDENT AWARDS

GPS Sports Scholarships

The scholarship recognizes students with the best performance and sportsmanship in sports.

Allen Leong Ching Sum	1G
Eugene Ong Yong Jun	1G
Jonah Jude Seah Yong Le	2B
Jeevan Joshua Jerom	2B
Hamzah Rizal Rais	2D
Tham Wan Yew, Amos	2D
Ng Shan Wei Zedian	2E
Muhammad Musta'ln Bin Mohamad Hizahar	2H
Kieran Low Suan Chee	3H
Boyini Sumanth Yadav	3B
Conrad Kangli Emery	4A
Ezrie Iman Ang Bin Norhisham	4C
Tan Jian En Wynne	4J
Ethan Chua Rong Zhe	4F
Joshua Ace Tong Zhi An	4F
Renfred Ong You En	4C
Dominic Liau Ze Min	4C

43 | nil sine labore 44 | nil sine labore

TOP STUDENT AWARDS

MOE Regional Studies Programme Scholarships

Chan Yu Mun Jethro	2A
Chiar Hongzhen	2A
Harihara Subramanian Siddharth	2A
Isaiah Goh Jun Heng	2A
Joel Chew Yi	2A
Lim Hao Zhi, Damien	2A
Linden Sim Xuan Wen	2A
Linus Lim Jiarui	2A
Luke Chin Jia An	2A
Muhammad Shafeeq Bin Akbar Ali	2A
Sanjay Ashokkumar	2A
Sean Teo Li Hsien	2A
Sky Neo Chok Jun (Liang Zhuojun)	2A
Yong Ding Zhe Ernest	2A
Yong Yen Bin, Alphonsus	2A
Chua Meng Tiak, Xavier (Cai Mingzhe)	2F
Gerald Koh Beng Chun	2F
Jerome See Tsor-Ing	2F
Joshua Lim Qian Yi	2F

TOP STUDENT AWARDS

MOE Regional Studies Programme Scholarships

Kavish Bansal	2F
Mohamad Raihan Bin Haj Mohamad	2F
Raphael Chew Di Rui (Zhou Dirui)	2F
Ruben Krishnan	2F
Selvakumar Srinidhi Dharshan	2F
Trevor Tan Guan Rui	2F
Wong Hoe Lun Xavier (Huang Haolun)	2F

45 | nil sine labore 46 | nil sine labore

CCA & ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

Performing Arts (2021)

CCA	Achievement	Singapore Youth Festival (SYF) Arts Presentation
Choir	Notable Achievement Award	no SYF but special mention in 2021
Chinese Orchestra	Outstanding Achievement Award	Certificate of Distinction
Concert Band	Outstanding Achievement Award	Certificate of Distinction
English Drama	Outstanding Achievement Award	Certificate of Distinction

Uniformed Groups

CCA	Event	Achievement
Boys' Brigade	Unit Excellence Award	Gold
National Cadet Corps (Land)	Unit Excellence Award	Distinction
National Cadet Corps (Sea)	Unit Excellence Award	Distinction
National Police Cadet Corps	Unit Excellence Award	Gold
Red Cross	Unit Excellence Award	Gold
Scouts	Notable Achievement Award	Award suspended due to Covid-19

Sports

National School Games 2021

CCA	Event	Achievement
Badminton	Notable Achievement Award	East Zone Badminton Championships B Division Boys - 1st
Tennis	Outstanding Achievement Award	East Zone Tennis Championships B Division Boys - 2nd

47 | nil sine labore 48 | nil sine labore

NATIONAL ANTHEM

VICTORIA ANTHEM

Majulah Singapura

Mari Kita rakyat Singapura

Sama-Sama menuju, Bahagia

Cita-cita kita yang mulia

Berjaya Singapura!

Mari-lah kita bersatu

Dengan semangat yang baru

Semua kita berseru

Majulah Singapura!

Majulah Singapura!

Onward Singapore

We, the people of Singapore

Together march towards happiness

Our noble aspiration

To make Singapore a success

Let us all unite

In a new spirit

Together we proclaim

Onward Singapore

Onward Singapore

Music and Lyrics by Zubir Said

Victoria In Singapore,

There are other schools we know,

Victoria is something more,

The school that watch'd us grow.

For here we've learnt and striven too,

And played the sportsman's game,

Victoria, we give to you

The honour that you claim.

Victoria thy sons are we,

And we will not forget,

Victoria thy triumphs see,

And victories we share yet.

For others came before and went,

And carried to the world,

Victoria's fame and our intent

To keep her flag unfurled.

Lyrics by J A Frazer Music by W E Meyer



VICTORIA SCHOOL
2 Siglap Link
Singapore 448880
+65 62912965
victoria_sch@moe.edu.sg